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Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed
Senior Vice Pres1dent
- Opus West III
1400 Opus Place-
Downers Grove IL 60515

: Dear‘Mf Reed:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by W. Rogers, M. Peck,
D. Hills, and R. Lerch of this office and assisted by R. Zuffa of the I1linois
Department of Nuclear Safety on August 23 through October 21, 1991, of
activities at Dresden Nuclear Power Station, Units 2 and 3 author1zed by NRC
Operating License Nos. DPR-19 and DPR-25 and to the discussion of our findings
with Mr. E. Eenigenburg and others at the conclusion of the inspection. -

‘ . The enclosed copy of our inspection report identifies areas examined during
the inspection. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of a selective
examination of procedures and representative records, observations, and
interviews with personnel. : '

During this inspection, certain of your activities appeared to be in violation
of NRC requirements, -as described in the enclosed report. "However, because
the NRC wants to encourage and support licensee's initiatives for self-
identification and correction of problems, the NRC will not generally issue a
Notice of Violation for a violation that meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2,
Appendix C, Section V.A. This is the case with the violation discussed in
paragraphs 2 and 11 of the énclosed inspection report. If you do not agree
with our statement of your corrective actions, you are requested to inform us,
in writing, within 30 days of the date of this letter. Otherwise, no reply to
.the violation is required and we have no further questions regard1ng this '
matter at this t1me :

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790, of the Commission's regulations, a copy of
this letter and the enc]osure(s) will be p]aced in the NRC Public Document.
Room. . '

The responses directed by this letter (and the accompanying Notice) are not
subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as
required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, .PL 96-511. '
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Commonweé1th Edison tompany : 2

~We will gladly discuss any questions you have cqncernihg this inspection.

Sincerely,

Enclosure: Inspection Reports
"No. 50-237/91025(DRP); and.
'Nof 50-249/91025(DRP)

cc w/enclosure: v
D. Galle, Vice President - BWR
- Operations =
T. Kovach, Nuclear
Licensing Manager
E. D. Eenigenburg, Station Manager
DCD/DCB (RIDS) -
0C/LFDCB
Resident Inspectors LaSalle,
Dresden, Quad Cities
Richard Hubbard

‘J. W. McCaffrey, Chief, Public

Utilities Division ,
Robert Newmann, Office of Public
Counsel, State of Illinois Center
Licensing Project Manager, NRR
C. J. Paperielli, RIII





